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Hoback, Sherry

From: Regfilings <regfilings@aclu.org>
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 1:57 PM
To: MEC - HelpDesk
Cc: Chloe Rasic
Subject: Non-Committee Expenditure Reports - ACLU
Attachments: St. Louis Expenditure Report_3(1) Ward 7 (signed).pdf; St. Louis Expenditure Report_

3(2) Ward 7 (signed).pdf; St. Louis Expenditure Report_3(3) Ward 7 (signed).pdf; St. 
Louis Expenditure Report_3(1) Ward 5 (signed).pdf; St. Louis Expenditure Report_3(2) 
Ward 5 (signed).pdf

To Whom It May Concern, 
 
We hope your offices are keeping healthy.  Attached, please find five Non‐Committee Expenditure Reports filed on 
behalf of the American Civil Liberties Union, Inc. These reports include expenditures from March 15‐March 17, 2021.    
 
We have been advised that this is the correct form for filing independent expenditure reports and that filing by email is 
acceptable, but please do let us know if further information or some alternative filing is required for corporations 
making independent expenditures in St. Louis local elections.  Please also note that the ACLU of Missouri is a separate 
corporation from American Civil Liberties Union, Inc. and may be separately filing independent expenditure reports. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns about the attached reports, or if you require any additional 
information.  
 
And we kindly request you confirm receipt of the reports by email, if possible. 
 
Thanks so much, 
Meg 
 
Meg Rohlfing 
Pronouns: she, her, hers 
Co-Chief Corporate Counsel 
American Civil Liberties Union, Inc. 
American Civil Liberties Union Foundation, Inc. 
125 Broad St., New York, NY 10004 
■ 212.519.7865 ■ mrohlfing@aclu.org 
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